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Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)
R e

————r e e ———
From: Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 3 December, 2019 6:03 AM
To: Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto); Naz (LKKAuto)
Subject: Mechanical Inspection Request
Dear Sirs,

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 3 vehicles below on an urgent
basis, please.

a) Case IAFP-1B-20191202 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Taxi, SHB1982D (TP/1P/746639/2019)
b) Case IAFP-1B-20191202 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Lorry, YP2418K (TP/IP/74669/2019)
c) Case IAFP-IB-20191202 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Scooter, FBG9070C (TP/1P/74669/2019)

On 2 December 2019 (Monday) at about 7.37 p.m., the 1st Involved Party was travelling straight

along Ayer Rajah Expressway towards the direction of Tuas on lane 2 of the 4-lanes road while the 2nd
Involved Party was travelling straight on lane 3, abreast to the 1st Involved Party. A while later, the
Deceased who was travelling directly behind of both Involved Parties, collided into the rear portions of
both vehicles. Unsure which vehicle that the Deceased collided into, first. As a result of the accident, the
Deceased sustained head injury and was reported to be unconscious hence he was conveyed to National
University Hospital by an ambulance. However, upon the Deceased’s arrival in the said hospital, he
suffered a traumatic arrest. The Deceased subsequently succumbed to his injuries and was pronounced
dead on the same day at 8.57 p.m. by Dr Gene in National University Hospital.

Vehicles to be inspected: SHB1982D - Driver (Involved Party)
YP2418K - Driver (Involved Party)
FBG9070C - Rider (Deceased)

IO In-Charge: SIO Kamaliah

2 Thank you Sirs.

Best regards,

Kamaliah Kamis (Miss)

Senior Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team
Traffic Police Department | Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6547 6435 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352
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